

From: Hoyer, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Hoyer@syd.com.au] **On Behalf Of** Airspace Protection
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 2:26 PM
To: Brendon Roberts
Subject: RE: External lighting and fit-out of the approved International Convention Centre Hotel

Good Afternoon Brendon,

At this site the Obstacle Limitation Surface (OLS) is 156.0m AHD and lies outside the Civil Aviation Safety Authorities (CASA) Building Code Regulation area.

Sydney Airport therefore has no comments on the proposed development at a maximum height of RL 50.3.

Kind Regards

Amanda

Amanda Hoyer
Airspace Protection Approvals Coordinator
Sydney Airport
Tel: +61 2 9667 9253
Amanda.Hoyer@syd.com.au
www.sydneyairport.com.au



Proudly Airport Carbon Accredited

